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8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)

TO ALL POTENTIAL OFFERORS

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

3-JC-286-24/WOODLAND JCC
9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

CODE FACILITY CODE    

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X9  The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   is extended  X  is not extended
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1  copy of the amendment; (b) by acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) by separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each
telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATE (If required)
                                                                                          

13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS
DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

(T) A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
CONTRACT ORDER 
    NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying
office)
       
    SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

   C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: THE BASIC CONTRACT.

D.  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor  X  is not, __is required to sign this document and return _________ copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

1)   Written Staff Resources and Past Effectiveness proposals are due Wednesday, November 21, 2001; Business Management Proposals

Wednesday,  December  3, 2001.   2)  Reference p. L-7, Scheduling, Oral presentations will be held December 4-7,  2001.

 3)  Indicate preference for Oral Presentation date when submitting written material on November 21, 2001;  if scheduling conflicts exist,

presentation dates will be assigned based on the distance offerors must  travel.    4)   P. J-25, VST, add Electronic Service Technician-24 Slots.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and
effect.
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    LYNN A. INTREPIDI, CONTRACTING OFFICER
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15C. Date
Signed

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BY
___________________________________
__

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

16C.Date Signed

3-JR-286-24/WOODLAND JCC Continuation    p.2
Amendment 1

Questions and Answers from Preproposal Conference held October 18, 2001 at the Woodland Job Corps Center.

1.  What is the average number of English as a Second Language students at the Woodland Job Corps Center?
      5-10.

2.   Is the telephone system owned or leased?
      Owned.

3.   Is the List of Expendable Inventory available?
      The list will not be available until the transition period.

4.  Cement Masonry and Plastering were offered at Woodland in  PY 2000 but do not appear in the RFP; why not?
     The vocations were dropped last year.

5.   Is Woodland JCC’s input schedule weekly of biweekly?

      Weekly.

6.  How many copies of the State Coordination Plan must be submitted.

     Two.

7.  Regarding the Staffing Chart, for positions created by CDSS, show career counselors, CDSS Managers, Career  

Development Managers, who teach classes in the Academic or Vocational sections.  Show staff who provided one-on-one

interaction with students under Social Development.  


